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Malave, Erin

From: ' Peggy Mendoza [pmendbza@blessey.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 4:12 PM

To: ' CorpAddressChange

Subject: Recall; DESTIN MARINE SERVICE, INC. DOCUMENT
Expires: Saturday, March 27, 201 o

Peggy Mendoza wo
P950000800

© recall the message, "DESTIN MARINE SERVICE, INC. DOCUMENT NO.

Malave, Erin

From: Michael Gort [mike@magort.com)]
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 2:16 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Add EIN

EIN for Routine Capital Corporation| is 133 9877 812.

—Mike
Michael A. Gort

Gort Law Firm ]

PO Box 770253 'i:)

Winter Garden FL 34787 l OOO 000 O [S.lp
United States of America

(407) 718-7450 - Phone

(888) 281-7196 - Fax
mike@magort.com

Confidentiality note: The information contained in this electronic email is personal and
confidential and is intended cnly for the person or persons named above. This message and
the information contained in this electronic mail may be an attorney-client communicaticon
and therefore may be subject to the attorney-client privilege. If the reader of this
message is not the recipient named above or an authorized agent cf such recipient
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you
have received this electronic mail in error, and that any review, dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone or electronic mail
and delete the original message or any copy thereof, whether electronic or hard copy.
Thank you.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS,
we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this ‘communication (including
any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the
purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii)} promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein,



